

# OPTrust deck

---

**From:** "Doherty, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.doherty@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Rondeau, Marc (TBS)" <marc.rondeau@ontario.ca>, "Cooper, Fran (TBS)" <fran.cooper@ontario.ca>, "Golden, Karen (TBS)" <karen.golden@ontario.ca>, "Killoch, Alex (MOF)" <alex.killoch@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 27 Mar 2018 17:29:45 -0400  
**Attachments:** 201803271717.pdf (3.1 MB)

---

Cindy, we met earlier today with the DMs on the issue of OPTrust expansion. Helen asked that we share the attached with you (deck provided to us by OPTrust re the impact of the proposed expansion on the main OPSEU plan - apologies for some of the side notes on the scan). We would be happy to meet with you to walk through. Ultimately this relates to a TB submission targeted for April 10th, but with a number of lead-up discussions (including a meeting with OPTrust and the DMs on Thurs.)

Elizabeth